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ABSTRACTOf INVESTIGATION

Tille 06 Invutiga.t.i.on:
Multiple Fatal Roof Fall Accident
RepolLt Re.tea.6e Va.te: APR 28 1882

Mine: No. 3 Mine
Mine IV Numb~: 15-12735

Company: Phelps Mining, Incorporated
To~, County, state: Phelps, Pike County,

Kentucky
AutholL [.s): James D. Carter

OtUghta.Wtg 066.i.c.e - M-ine Sa6e.ty and HeaUh,
At:fmi.n.,U:tJLa.ticn, Coal. Mhte Sa6e.ty and Hea.Uh,
06 6.i.c.e 06 .the At:fmi.n.,UtJuttoIL
Ad.dJt.u~: 4015 Wilion Boute.vaJUl
M..Ungton, VhtBi.n.U1 22203

Mine In6 o.lUTla.t.ion

Vail.y PMduction .3.5.0••~o.n.s••••••••••••••••
2S~64ce Employment ••••••••••••••••.•••••

UndeJLgMund Employment .1.1.•••••••••••••••
bed WarfieldName o~ Coal. •••••••••••••••••••••••••

Thidznu.s 06 Coa.l.bed •• .fiO..i.r\che.s ••••••••

La.6t Q.uaJLteJz. In j UlLy I nc1.dent We (HSAC)
6oIL: 10 781ndu..6tJLy •••• -••.•• _.• e.- ••••••••••••• e•• -.

1'_:. 0 A"~"':_ Noiniuries renortedr£A,..O pel"~n ••••• .,...•••••••• fr••••••
TJUUn.ing PILog!LamAppltDved .4./.1.6.lao. •••••••
Mine PM6,ue Ra.t.htg •••• .N.o.tiE'. •• • •••••••••

Au:tholLity - ThU ILepolLt l.h bMW on an In-
vutiga.t.i.on made pWL6uant to .the fweJUtt
M-ine Sa6ay and Hea.l..th Ad 06 1971 [Pu.bUc
Law 91-173, a.l> amended by Pu.bUc Law
95-164)

On Friday, January 22, 1982, at approximately 9 a.m., a roof fall occurred at the
face of the No.3 entry of the No.3 mine, Phelps Mining, Incorporated, resulting
in the death of Vernon Smith, cutting-machine operator, and Curtis Adams, general
laborer. Smith had about 15 years mining experience, the last 6 months as a
cutting-machine operator. Adams had over 13 years mining experience, the last
4 months as a general laborer. The accident occurred during second mining when
Smith and Adams were cutting the final stump of a pillar. At that time, a portion
of the roof, about 60 feet long by 40 feet wide and 54 inches to a featheredge in
thickness, fell and struck the victims, resulting in their deaths. The accident
occurred due to management1s failure to properly evaluate the condition of the roof.

o •••••••••••••••••••••••••••

In6oJt.ma.ti,on 60IL tki..6 lLepoJt:t «n6 c.ompil.ed t!VWUBh 4 MSHAhtvut.iga.t.i.on :that «n6 .staJz.ted •••

ComPanY 066lcialh: Name

Su.peJl1.nte.ndent ••• P~) ) !-.s.~:•~!"j ~~•••••••••••••••••• P.o.•• .B.o.x..1.9.9•••p.h.eJ'p.s.,.J<.e.n.t.u.c.ky••••••••
sa.6ay ViJLec.tD1L•• ~y~::.~~;':J:: P.O:••B.~~.1.9•9••••p.h.e.1p.s:••K.e.n.~u.c.k!••••••••
PlLlnciple 066.i.c.eJz.- HIS •• P~J]~~.~:.~!"J~~ .

LabolL OILga.nization .~~!!~~.~1~~.~~r~~r~.~f.~~~~;~:.~~;~}.!}~~~:.~!~~~!~~.~?.
ChaiJz.ma.n- HIS Committee •• ~p~~J~.fp)~!"f~ P9:.~p~.~1~~.P~~Jp~~.~~~~~f~y.
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Commentary
On Friday, January 22,1982, at 7 a.m., the section crew under the supervlslon
of Dallas Smith entered the mine by way of battery-powered scoops and traveled
to the active section, arriving there at 7:20 a.m. Vernon Smith (victim),
cutting machine operator, Jerry Smith, scoop operator, and Dallas Smith,
section foreman, were already at the section when the crew arrived. Vernon
Smith had entered early (5 a.m.) to pump water from the section and Jerry
Smith entered at 6 a.m. to make the pre-shift examinations. Dallas Smith
entered the mine at 6:40 a.m. and checked the working faces.
At 7:30 a.m., Dallas Smith and Jerry Smith held a short safety meeting
explaining recent explosive accidents and proper shooting methods. Dallas
Smith then walked to the No.3 entry and helped Vernon Snri th, Ronnie Coleman,
drilling-machine operator, Bobby Ray Smith, shot firer, Curtis Adams (victim),
general laborer, Jerry Stump, e1ectrican, and Tommy Smith, roof-bolter helper,
set breaker and roadway posts in preparation for cutting the final stump of
a pillar on the left side of the No.3 entry.
When the posts were set, Vernon Smith trammed the cutting machine into
position while Ronnie Coleman and Tommy Smith left to start their drilling
and roof-bolting duties. Dallas Smith also left the accident scene at this
time with a scoop to obtain additional timbers for another cut. Within a few
minutes after the cutting machine entered the place, a massive section of roof
fell without warning, instantly killing Vernon Smith and Curtis Adams.

Discussion and Evaluation
The investigation revealed the following factors relevant to the occurrence
of the accident:

1. The fall extended diagonally across the intersection into the
No.3 entry and into the left crosscut at least 40 feet, com-
pletely covering the cutting machine. The exact dimensions
of the fall could not be obtained due to hazardous roof condi-
tions in the area.

2. The fall occurred without warning about 3 minutes after cutting
operations began.

3. The exact number and placement of posts and the dimensions of
the final stump could not be determined because the operator did
not clean up or reopen the area.

4. The cutting machine was equipped with a canopy and the cutting
machine operator apparently got out of the operator's compartment
and tried to outrun the fall.

5. A major portion of the fall separated above the anchorage point
of the 30-inch roof bolts.

6. The approved roof control plan was revised on January 15, 1982,
to allow total pillar recovery. The original plan required
leaving the four corner 8-foot square stumps.
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Findings of Fact
The investigation did not reveal any violations of Title 30, Code of Federal

.Regulations, Part 75, which caused or contributed to the accident.
Conclusion

The accident and resultant fatalities occurred due to management's failure to
properly evaluate the condition of the roof.

James D. Carter
Mining Engineer

J
;\ ~AP~prOV~d by:

.. ~

J0\ ptlA. Lamoni ca
Administrator

for Coal Mine Safety and Health
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APPENDIX
List of persons furnishing information and/or present during the investigation.

Phelps Mining, Incorporated, Company Officials
Kenny L. Smith
Dallas R. Smith
Phyllis Smith

President
Superi ntendent
Secretary - Treasurer

Phelps Mining, Incorporated, Employees

Ronnie Coleman
James M. Mitchell
Bobby Ray Smi th

Scoop Operator
Electrician
Roof-Bolting Machine Operator

Helper
Drilling-Machine Operator
Scoop Operator
Shot Fireman

Jerry Smith
Jerry Stump
Tommy Smith

Family Member of Victim

Johnny Smith Brother of Vernon Smith

Popular Creek Development Company
Ralph Fannin Superintendent and Chief

Engineer

Old Republic Insurance Company
Lowell Akers Compensation Inspector

United Mine Workers of America
Leonard Fleming Safety Inspector

Kentucky Department of Mines and Minerals
Phil Burke
Walter Coleman

Analyst
Inspector
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Mine Safety and Health Administration

James O. Carter
Cloyd Blankenship

Subdistrict Manager
Special Investigator
Coal Mine Inspector
Coal Mine Specialist

(Roof Control)
~1ining Engi neer
Mining Engineer

Clyde V. Turner
Michael G. Finnie
Aaron Hall, Jr.
Hugh V. Smith
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•......--.•••••,.n
Data Sheet

1. Name: Vernon Smith 2. SIx M~ F 0_3. SSN:_:..:::..:--"'.:-..=~---

4. Age:.E.-S. Jabetwlflclltlan: Cutting Machine Operator

6. ElqIeriInl:IatthlsClaSSlflc:ation:3years 11 months 7. TotIlmlnlngaperience~ 4 years 4 months

B. WtlatactiVItYwasbeingpe1fOrlllIdat timeOf1CCidIllt? 0pe rat i n g cut tin g rna chi n e

9. Vlctlm'sexperienceattllluctlvlty: _~6_m~o;;..;n~t;;..;h.;.;s~-------------------

10. Wasvictimtrained intillstask? _y_e_s __ ---------------------

11. Healthandsafety couneslTrainlngreceivecl(rtIItId tllCCIdIatl Daterar/eel

Annual Refresher Training - 06/19/81

Newly Employed Experienced Miner Training - 07/08/81

12. Name: oa 11 as Ray .¥._ 13. certified: Yes~ No~

14. Expirlenceas supervtsor:._l_0---"'y_e_a_r_s 15. TOIalminingexperience: _1_5--=-y_e_ar_s _

16. HealthandsafetycourseslTralningI'ICIiVId(,,\atIll tI.adlntI Da1ereceiveel

Annual Refresher Training - 06/19/81

17. WhenwastllesupervisorlastpresentataccidlntsceneprlortDthuCcldent? ,l\bout 3 mi nutes ori or to acei den

11. Whatdldheclowllenhewastlln? Assisted other miners in setting posts

19. Whenwashe last IncontactwItIltilevictim? ....::8..::.:.5.:.5~a;.;.m.:.:.:....-----------------

II. Oldhe IssulllnStruetionSrelativetDfheaa:ldent? _U;;..n""'k••.•n••.•o::.:,w:.:,.n=--------------------

21.Was heawareat ordidhe~liIawarenessOf anyunsafepradlceorcandllion?_N_o _

6



,......--.,m
Data Sheet

4. Age:--2.Ls. JabclUslflcatlon:--",G~e.:.:.n;::.er~a••..l~L:.l;a:.::b:.:::o:.:..r.:::e.:..r _

6. ElqJerienCIIIttills cllsslflc.atlon: 4 mo nth s 7. Total mlningllqllfiellCe: 13 years 4 months

8. WtlataetlYltywasbeingperformldlttimlofaccldent? __ S_e_tt_'_"n..:9::..-t_i_m_b_e_r_s _

9. yk:tlm's IlqllIrienceat tills aetIVIty:_4.;....:.m;;.;o~n.:..;t~h;.;:;s _

10. Was victimtrained in tills task? _---:..y;::.es~---------------------_

11. Health and safety courseslTrainlng IICIived(nIItId tI ••••• ) Daterecti-lid

Newly Employed Experienced Miner Training - 09/03/81

Annual Refresher Trainin9 - 12/17/82

12. Name: Dallas Ray Smith 13. certified: Yes~ No8

14. Experilnl:llS SUpervlsor:_l_0~y_e_a_r_s 15. TCIIIIminingexperience: _1_5.....:y~e_a_r_s ~ __

16. Healtllllld safety coursaITralnlng receivId (relltld tI-'dInt), Datereceived

Annual Refresher Training - 06/19/81

17 Wh tIIIM'-""" _'''A . till ••.•.••• t? About 3 minutes prior to acciden. enwas •••••••••_ last pr-.ntat •••.•••••ntscene pnortD •.•.•••en. -------.....:....-------

1B.Whatdidhedowhenhewastlln? Assisted other miners in setting posts

19. When Wllhe last InClIIIIICtwitht111l1id1m?__ 8..:..:_5_5_a;....;...m_. _

Z Old he IssueInstructionsl'IIatiIIe1DtIIIlCCident?----'Ull.lnwki:l.ln.lloouwu..nL-- _

2l Was he awareCIf or did he •••• awnnessof any unsafepracticeor cand11lon?_N..:..;o:-- _
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Sec~~on .1 (Coal Only)
MSRA and/or State Certification and/or Qualification
D~"'f! ~raining
P. .1 Approveci~ _
-CJcertified Person(Onc3erground)
-OCertified Person(Surface)
• Methane' OxygenODeficiency ~esting
•Otlectrical
-CJEnergized Surface

High Voltage •
• Annual Retraining Required

Mine ID 15-12735
Date ~raiJling

RecEived Date TrainingReceived
DDust (Sampling)
DDust (Calibration)
DNoise

•DImpoundments
• DHoisting Engineer

Section II (Metal-Non-metal and Coal)
MSnA Training Programs Completed

Date of J!ire. _
Required ~raining(Victim)
ONew Miner (V.B.)
I::]New Miner (Sur.)
r;r,Newly Employed
~Experienced (V.G.)

CJNewly Employed
Experienced (Sur.)

IJJAnnual Refresher (V.G.) 06/19/81

DAnnual Refresher (Sur.) _

Date ~raining Plan Approved. 0~4~/~1~6/~8~0 _
Date ~raining t::]Required Training Date Training
. Received (Victim) Received,.:

DHazard Training (V.G.)

_________ DHazard Training (Sur.)

07/08/81

Task Training
Specify Type:

Section tIl. .
Company Training Program Completed:

!'raining OJT/Formal Instructor Date
Completed
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~~et.ion IV
DID VICTIM HAVE TRAINING SPECIFICALLY RELATED TO THE TASK BEING PERForn~ED

AT THE TIME OF THE ACCIDENT?

BY WHOM? Bruce Justice

! XI YES I 7 NO "mEN? 06/19/81

HOW WAS TRAINING GIVEN? On the job

section V

RECOMMEND TRAINING PLAN EVALUATION BY EDUCATION & TRAINING OFFICE

I 7 YES 1""""'1:7 NO
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'See'ti'on.! (Coal Only)
MSHA and/or State Certification and/or Oualification
I)~+e~raining
P. .'1 Approved. _
.,......,Certifiec!Person
I---l(Unde-rground)

-OCertified Person(Surface)
• Methane , Oxygenr::Joeficiency ~esting
• Dtlectrical
-CJEnergized SurfaceHigh Voltage
II Annual Retraining Required

Mine 10 15-12735

Date ~raining
Received Dat.eTraining

Received
r::Joust (Sampling)
r::JDust (Calibrat.ion)
t:JNoise

-r::JImpounc3ment.s
- CJHoist.ing Engineer

Section II (Met.al-Non-metaland Coal)
lo'.sAA Training Programs Completed

Date of Bire _
Required ~raining(VietiJn)
ONew Miner (V.I3.)
I::JNew Miner (Sur.)
,--,Newly Employed
~Experienced (V.G.)

CJNewly Employed
Experienced (Sur.)

[iJAnnual Refresher (V.G.)__12_/_1_7/_8_1__

"I::JAnnual Refresher (Sur.) _

Date ~raining Plan Approved 04/16/80
"" "

Date Training t:JRequired tfraining Date Training:Jlecelv.ed(Victim) Received
_______ "CJHazard Training (V.G.)

r::JHazard ~raining (Sur.)

09/23/81

~ask Training
Specify Type:

Section tIl,

Company '1'riiningProgram Completed:
"raining OJT/Formal Instructor Date

Completed
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~,!et.ion IV
DID VICTIM HAVE TRAINING SPECIFICALLY RELATED TO THE TASK BEING PERForn~ED

AT THE TIME OF THE ~CCIDENT?

BY WHOM? BruceJustice

I XI YES I 7 NO t7HEN?12/17/81

HOW WAS TRAINING GIVEN? On the job

Section V
RECOMMEND TRAINING PLAN EVALUATION BY EDUCATION , TRAINING OFFICE

I 7 YES I xl NO
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